# Curriculum Committee March 16, 2023 Minutes

Present: Hideki Takei, Paul Ballard, Sayantani Mukherjee, Clem Ehoff, Jason Dormady, Tim Sorey, Benjamin White, Lizzie Brown, Cosette Bilskit, Susan Merrill, Ediz Kaykayoglu, Mike Harrod, Kurt Kirstein, Mike Gimlin, Kathryn Martell, Arturo Torres, Yoshiko Takahashi

Absent: Jeff Dippmann, Trista Drake-Jones, Mark Meister, Coco Wu, Sydney Thompson

Guest(s): None

Meeting was convened at 3:11 p.m. by Ben.

Jeff is out ill, and Ben will be filling in as chair.

Agenda was approved.

March 2, 2023, minutes were approved as presented.

Chair report – Ben indicated the committee needs a chair-elect for next year. Please think about serving in this role.

#### March 2 Approval log

ASL 401 American Sign Language Literature not ready for approval. Mike G indicated there were comments on some of these proposals that didn't get brought up by the committee. Several of them were late and did not meet the deadlines. Is the committee okay with that?

English Professional and Creative Writing, BA program change was submitted February 14 which is over a month late. Should the committee let this go through since it has gone out on the review log? There was a concern that it could be a precedent. It was suggested that the committee let the originator know that this was late, but it was allowed to go through this year. The proposal will be allowed to move forward to be approved.

Cosette moved to approve the March 2, 2023 approval log. Clem seconded and motion was approved. Course change: BIOL 465 Biology of Animal Behavior; CDFS 235 Relationships and Personal Development; CDFS 335 Relationship Dissolution and Repartnering; CS 392 Practical Experience in Debugging Computer Code; ELEF 212 Introduction to Teaching in Elementary Schools; ENG 315 Visual Rhetoric and Document Design; LAJ 303 Legal Research; LAJ 317 Introduction to Civil Practice; MATH 360 Algebraic Structures I; MGT 382 Principles of Management; PSY 567 Counseling and Assessment: Children and Adolescents; PSY 575 School-Based Interventions; PSY 685 Internship Seminar; SOC 376 Sociology of the Military and Veterans in U.S. Society; SPM 101 Introduction to Sport Management; SPM 355 Sports and Athletic Communication; SPM 365 Sports Facilities and Events Management; SPM 465 Global Perspectives in Sport; SPM 475 Professional Development in Sport Management; TH 464 Wig Creation, Styling, and Maintenance; WGSS 489 Women's Gender, and Sexuality Studies Senior Capstone. New courses: PSY 535 Home, School, and Community Collaboration; PSY 550 Crisis Management; PSY 562 Applied Behavior Analysis and Intervention; PSY 585 Behavior Disorders and Psychopathology in

Children and Adolescents; PSY 594 Practicum in Child Counseling; REC 375 Outdoor Pursuits and Equipment Management. **Program Changes:** English Professional and Creative Writing, BA; Family and Consumer Sciences Major, BA; Health Sciences Department Information; Library and Information Science Certificate; Mathematics: Secondary Education; Mechanical Engineering Technology Major, BS; Public Health and Risk Management Minor or Certificate; Public Health BS, Population Health Specialization; Public Health BS, Pre-Nursing Specialization; Public Health Core; School Psychology, EdS; Secondary Education Program; Sport Management BS, Community and Collegiate Recreate Management Specialization; Sport Management BS, Sport Business Specialization; Sport Management BS, Sport Coaching Specialization; Sport Management BS, Sports Communication Specialization; Sport Management, BS Core; Theatre Arts Core Requirements; Theatre Design and Production, BFA; Theatre Performance, BFA. **New Programs:** Associate of Arts – General Studies; Aviation Management BS, Executive Pilot Specialization; Spanish Major BA, Spanish Teaching Specialization; Sport Management BS, Sport Event and Gameday Operations Specialization; Sport Management BS, Sport Law Specialization; Theatre Teaching Artist Certificate. **Program Delete or Reserve:** Liberal Studies Minor.

# **Review Log**

# **Course Change**

#3 MUS 567 University Chorale – The proposal indicates the 200-level course is being layered and this is not allowed via policy. They are layering 400/500 levels but mention 200 level so it can indicate that all three sections meet at the same time to cover potential FERPA issues.

#7 MUS 592 Collaborative Piano Practicum – Similar issue to MUS 567.

#4 MUS 568 Concert Band – No learner outcome assessments.

#9 SOC 359 U.S. Feminist Movements – Using outdated student learner outcome language.

Lizzie moved to send out course changes for campus review. Paul seconded and motion was approved.

#### **Program Change**

Tim moved to send program changes out for campus review. Cosette seconded and motion was approved.

### **New programs**

#11 STEM Education Foundations Minor - Program level outcomes has language that needs to be removed at the beginning. Do these get cleaned up before they go into catalog? Mike G indicated they normally will get cleaned up before going into catalog. The primary audience are students in STEM majors who decide they don't want to complete the student teaching.

Paul moved to send out the new programs for campus review. Sayantani seconded and motion was approved.

Policy and procedure will be postponed until the next meeting.

There will be an email vote on March  $30^{th}$ . Next regular meeting will be April  $6^{th}$ .

Meeting was adjourned at 4:01 p.m.

Addendum

March 30, 2023 electronic vote.

The following proposals were approved - **Course Change**: EDSE 410 Managing Challenging Behaviors; ETSC 265 Three Dimensional Modeling; MUS 569 Symphonic Band; MUS 588 Concert Band; MUS 592 Collaborative Piano Practicum. **Program Changes:** Sport and Athletic Administration MS, Athletic Administration Specialization. **New Programs**: Physics BS, Engineering Specialization; STEM Education Foundations Minor.